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John, Lisa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Horsley, David 

08 April 2013 08:48 

John, Lisa 
FW: inquest into the death of Gladys Richards (Weightmans Ref:238662/48) 
RE: inquest into the death of Gladys Richards ONeightmans Ref:238662/48) 

From: Coroners Office                                               ’ 
Sent.’ 08 April 2013 08:17 
To: Horsley, David 
Subject: FW: Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards (Weightmans Ref:238662/48) 

David, 

eor your attention. 

Thanks. 

Dave Gregory. OBE. QPM. 

Coroners Officer. 
Portsmouth and South East Hampshire. 

Phone: 02392-688328 

Fax: 02392-688331 

S Mail: i--: ............................................ ~~i-~-~ ............................................... 

From: Kiran Bhogal i Code A 
Sent: 06 April 2013 ’~-!~8 ............................................................................ 
To: Coroners Office 
Subject: FW: Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards (Weightmans Ref:238662/48) 

Please see email below being forwarded to you in Lisa’s absence. 

From: Kiran Bhogal 
Sent: 05 April 2013 14:31 
To: ’.John, Lisa’ 
Subject: RE: Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards (Weightmans Ref:238662/48) 

Hi Lisa - thank you for arranging for one set of papers to be made available to me in relation to the above 
inquest. Having considered these and having discussed with my client, it is not our intention to seek PIP status. I will 
be in attendance on the first day of the inquest by way of watching brief only and thereafter it is likely that a 
representative from either my office or the PCT will attend again by way watching brief only. My apologies for not 
getting back to you before now with this confirmation - I should be most grateful however if you could let HMC know 
and also pass on my thanks to HMC for giving me the opportunity to consider my client’s position. 

Kiran Bhogal 
Partner - Weightmans LLP 
6 New Street Square 
New Fetter Lane, 



PCO002037-0002 

London EC4A 3BF 

Direct Line: i..-..-._-._-..-.~_~_-~.~.-..-._-._-..~ 
Fax: 020 7822 1901 
Mobile: i ....... ~i-~-~- ...... 

Winner- ILO Client Choice Award 2012 
Winner - ACG Global Awards 2012: "United Kingdom - Leading Healthcare & Life Sciences Lawyer of the Year" 

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message? On 2 July 2012, our Liverpool office 
l~aoved. Please note our new address and contact numbers: 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool, L3 9QJ. Main 

telephone number- 0845 073 9900. Main fax number- 0845 073 9950. DX 718100 Liverpool 16. 
Weightmans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales with registered number 
OC326117 and its registered office at 100 Old Hail Street, Liverpool L3 9QJ. A full list of members is 
available at the registered office. The term "partner", if used, denotes a member of Weightmans LLP or a 
senior employee of Weightmans LLP with equivalent standing and qualifications. Authorised and regulated 
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. This email is CONFIDENTIAL and LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon 
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have 
received this email in error. More information about Weightmans LLP can be found at 
www.weightmans.com including details of all members. 


